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Legislative File No: 2023-0389

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Katie Casey, Rochester Hills Government Youth Council Liaison
DATE: August 14, 2023

SUBJECT: Swearing In Ceremony - 2023/2024 Rochester Hills Government Youth Council
(RHGYC)

City Council at its regular meeting of July 24, 2023 appointed the following students to a one-year
term on the Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC) for 2023/2024:

NAME HIGH SCHOOL COUNCIL DISTRICT
Caroline Bull Adams High School 1
Tessa Chalmers Rochester High School 2
Brennan Deel Stoney Creek High School 4
Jackson Deel Stoney Creek High School 4
Kishyo Giri Stoney Creek High School 4
Henry Hall Adams High School 1
Janelle Hayes Stoney Creek High School 4
Jackson Otlewski International Academy 4
Eliza Pizzuti Adams High School 2
Naiylah Qadri Rochester High School 1
Siddh Sheth Stoney Creek High School 2
Aryan Sinha Rochester High School 3
Maya Vijayakumar International Academy 1
Seo-Yun Woo Stoney Creek High School 4
Aaron Yoon Rochester High School 3

The students and their parents have been invited to tonight’s Council Meeting for the “Swearing-In
Ceremony”. Following the ceremony, Council will recess the meeting for a short reception to provide
an opportunity for the students to meet the Council members, Mayor, Staff and the 2023/2024
Youth Representatives.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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